
From: Licensing
To: Elizabeth Reeve
Subject: FW: Notice of Hearing - Ramin Off Licence, 10 Wharf Rd, Grantham
Date: 07 July 2025 12:58:01
Attachments: Business Rates Bill.pdf

Pictures of vacant store.pdf

From: Kings Law Solicitors <enquiries@kingslawsolicitors.com> 
Sent: 07 July 2025 12:54
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Notice of Hearing - Ramin Off Licence, 10 Wharf Rd, Grantham

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Ms Reeve, 

We confirm that we will be in attendance of the hearing tomorrow as his legal
representatives, and he will also be in attendance. 

Please also find attached the evidence to be relied upon. 

We would like to bring to your attention that the premises has remained closed while
the applicant awaits a decision on the current licensing application. Attached are
extensive photographs clearly showing that the premises is vacant and has remained
shut for the entirety of this period.

Additionally, we would like to clarify that the current application is not connected in
any way to the previous premises licence holder, Mr. Ahmed. To support this, please
find attached the Business Rates Bill for the year 2024–2025, which is in the name of
the applicant and confirms that he is now responsible for the premises.

Kind Regards

Kings Law Solicitors
Caseworking Team

Kings Law Solicitors is a trading name of Kings Law Solicitors LTD | Company Number: 09103077 | This Firm is authorised
and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No. 614224) | Trading address: 208 Soho Road, Handsworth,

Birmingham, B21 9LR | Tel: 0121 439 7878 |Registered Office: 49 Walsall Road Wolverhampton WV1 3LN | Tel: 01902218808
| email: enquiries@kingslawsolicitors.com
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